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From: Torpoint Town Council <admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>
Sent: 01 July 2024 12:40
To: Milly Southworth
Cc: Phil Griffiths
Subject: FW: Review of Gambling Policy
Attachments: Draft Gambling Policy for Consultation.docx

Harriet Bastin
Torpoint Town Council Support Officer
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From: Julie Flower <Julie.Flower@cornwall.gov.uk>
Sent: 01 July 2024 12:22
Subject: Review of Gambling Policy

Information Classification: PUBLIC

Cornwall Council, as Licensing Authority, is responsible for licensing and regulation of local
gambling. This includes dealing with a number of functions relating to gambling activities such as
bingo, betting, adult gaming, family entertainment centres, gaming machines and lotteries.

The Council is required to publish a Statement of Principles under the Gambling Act (referred to as
the gambling ‘policy’) and this policy must be reviewed every 3 years.



The policy is likely to be reviewed again in less than 3 years as a result of expected changes being
introduced as part of the Government’s review of the Gambling Act, which aims to ensure
gambling regulation is fit for the digital age.

Therefore, the policy is simply being refreshed and renewed this year so that it remains lawful and
enforceable.

The refreshed policy is attached for your information; there are only minor amendments to the
policy, taking into account updated guidance and changes which officers consider are
necessary. For ease of reference, the proposed changes in the attached policy are shown in
shaded italic text.

If you wish to comment on the policy, please email licensing@cornwall.gov.uk by no later than 12
August 2024.

Any comments will then be referred back to the Licensing Act Committee for consideration.
Kind regards

Julie Flower | Principal Licensing Practitioner (Policy)

Public Protection (Licensing), Cornwall Council, New County Hall, Truro TR1 3AY
julie.flower@cornwall.gov.uk Tel: 01872 322222 or 01872 324210
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This e-mail and attachments are intended for above named only and may be confidential. If they have come to you
in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone; please e-mail us
immediately at enquiries@cornwall.gov.uk. Please note that this e-mail may be subject to recording and/or
monitoring in accordance with the relevant legislation and may need to be disclosed under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004. Security Warning: It is the responsibility
of the recipient to ensure that this e-mail and any attachments are virus free. The Authority will not accept liability
for any damage caused by a virus.

[l

1 Virus-free. www.avg.com




